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Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:OO p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
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Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

The Complainant states that its representative cannot attend the July 14, 2009 Agenda Conference. The earliest 
date that both the Complainant and the utility can both attend is September 15. 2009. They are both in 
agreement that the item can be rescheduled for the September 15, 2009 Agenda Conference. 
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Mary Bane 

To: Connie Kurnrner; Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: 

- 

Betty Ashby; Ann Cole; Tim Devlin; Jennifer Brubaker; chuck Hill; rnary bane; William C. Garner 

The Chairman's office has approved deferral of Item 5. Please notify the parties and the aides. 

From: William C. Garner 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:59 AM 
To: Mary Bane 
Subject: Re: 

Approved 

-~ 

William C. Garner (Bill) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Chief Advisor to Chairman Carter 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tailahassee, FL 32399-0855 
(850) 413-6046 Office 
(850) 559-5285 Mobile Device 

~ 

From: Mary Bane 
To: William C. Garner 
Cc: Betty Ashby 
S e n t  Wed l u lO8  09:57:29 2009 
Subject: 

I have a request to defer Item 5 (Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association) to the 
September 15 agenda conference. Sun City cannot be here next week and earliest date when 
they and the utility are available is 9/15. 

7/8/2009 



Ralph Jaeger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Monday, July 06, 2009 4:29 PM 
'ets@tarnpabay.rr.com' 
RE: Docket # 090083-GU 

About thirty minutes ago, Peoples Gas System (Kandi Floyd), said their person with the 
most knowledge would not be available for August 18, 2009, but would be for September 15, 
2009 - -  I know that is almost a two-month slide, but would you agree to reschedule for the 
September 15, 2009 Agenda Conference?? 

-_.__ Original Message----- 
From: ets@tampabay.rr.com [mailto:ets@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:34 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Docket # 090083-GU 

Dear Mr. Jaeger, 

As discussed my client has requested that they be represented at the hearing scheduled 
concerning the docket referenced above. 
I will not be available on the date it is presently scheduled ( Item #5, July 14, 2009) 
and am respectfully requesting that it be re-scheduled to the next 
conference on August 18, 2009. 

Please confirm this request by replying 

Sincerely, 

regular agenda 

Brian. G. Davidson 
Energy Tax Solutions, Inc. 


